No. 6-382003( Vidse)-HPU (Acady Vol-11
Himachal Pradesh University
“Academic Branch™

Drated: 31-12-2013

Lo
1. Aldl the Principals of Govt Mo Gove / Constituted! Maintained
Colleges alfiliated to HPLL
2. All the Chairmen/Chairpersons. HPL. Shimla-5
Subject: Supply  of information on Voeeation Degree/Diploma courses
conducted by Indian universitics/colleges-rezarding,
Sir

Kindly lind enclosed herewith letter Wo, 1=3/2013/B Voo (1&S) dated

1l e e 2 x G % : L g L
18" October. 2013 along with its enclosures received from the Senior Statistical Officer.
GO, en the subject cited above and to request you that the requisite information may be

sent o the quarter concern under imtimation Lo this aflice,

Yours aithluliv,

_ S5di-

Hewistrar,

Elimachal Pradesh University.
Encls: As Above, Shimla- 171003
Endsr. Mo, bven, L‘lDlLt Dated: 31122013

Lopy 1

1o She LN Navak, Scnior Statiseical Ofleer, UGC 33, Feroveshah Road. New Delhi-
PIG0O01, w.r.to his aforesaid letter lor kind information,

2. The 5PS Registrar, HPLE Shimla-5
ﬁ./l'ht: woebmaster, 1HPL L shimla-3

Fal



&y

J
\
.

Py % L .
1%
- ey 3
et !
S e 31
; 1\ / -E“- Oyt L“'i’g _____ u—b
e e L
--.:._—__:_,..-—-— 5 B
W * ﬁ‘m L TR 'f ?j{‘tj}}—'l ------- by /‘{ \\\
s e g %, : ey -
1 = 2y TAl b
T, TH. HaH W@%ﬁ;mn 781972 ”
afres miftedrn e ey FAX @ 011-23323473 A
L. N. Mayak E-rmail: nayak_ugc@vyahoo.com
Senior Statistical Officer University Grants Commission
35, Ferozeshah Road,
Mew Delhi-110001
F. No. 1-3/2013/8.voc. (18S) ' Dated : 15" October, 2013
j b [J';ul. :'_\..'-ila,
Sub: supply of information on Vocational Degree/Diploma courses conducted by Indian
universitiesfcolleges- regarding.
Sir / Madam,

This is in reference to Implementation of National Vocational Education Qualification
framework (NVEQF) Scheme and UGC specified B.Voc. Degree Programme in Universities and colleges.

¥ind attention is drawn towards this office DO letter No. F. 13-1/1012 (Policy / NVEQF} dated
24" August, 2012 from Prof. Ved Prakash, Chairman, UGC sent to all the vice chancellor/Director of UGC
funded Centrai Universities, State Universities and Deemed to be universities requesting to introduce a
scheme for Vocational education in higher education sector. It was also requested to circulate about

this scheme amongst the Institutions/colleges affiliated to the concerned university so that colleges and
EMM can be made aware of it and they feel inspired to get benefit from it.
[ £3n be made nd 1 L

In this regard, | request you to kindly furnish the required information collected from your
university/affiliated colleges in the prescribed Format (1) & Format {I1) enclosed and send it by post & e-
mail to the undersigned at the earliest, -

Looking Forward to your support in making this scheme a success, as a significant intervention for
a new oarientation to the system of higher education.

With regards,
Your Sincerely,

P

- Loy R
T f/_,;-‘\:"
{ L N. Nayak }
Senior Statistical Officer
The Registrar, f— —
Himachal Pradesh University, 3

Summer Hill, Shimla - 171 005. (HP)
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